
����������	�
��
�����������������������
����������������
���
��������
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	PRAYER FOR RELIEF
	1. WHEREFORE, the United States prays for relief as follows:
	2. A declaration that the conduct of Defendant as set forth above violates the Fair Housing Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.
	3. An injunction against Defendant, its agents, employees, and successors, and all other persons in active concert or participation with it, from:
	a. discriminating on the basis of disability in violation of the Fair Housing Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.;
	b. failing or refusing to take such affirmative steps as may be necessary to restore, as nearly as practicable, Louise Hamburg to the position she would have been in but for the discriminatory conduct; and
	c. failing or refusing to take such affirmative steps as may be necessary to prevent the recurrence of any discriminatory conduct in the future and to eliminate, to the extent practicable, the effects of such conduct.

	4. An injunction requiring defendants to adopt a reasonable accommodation policy at the Dorchester that complies with the Fair Housing Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.
	5. An award of monetary damages to Louise Hamburg and every other person injured by the Defendant’s discriminatory practices, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §§ 3612(o)(3), 3613(c)(1), and 3614(d)(1)(B).
	6. An assessment of a civil penalty against the Defendant in an amount authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 3614(d)(1)(C), to vindicate the public interest.
	7. The United States further prays for such additional relief as the interests of justice may require.
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